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Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the rescript of your

letter of the 23rd ultimo, inclosing a communication

addressed to you by the President, Vice- President and

Secretary-Treasurer of the Morley Red Cross Society,

and to say that, in view of the statements made therein

in regard to Mr. Noble, the Department is willing that

you should continue the [t]rading licence to the Red

Gross Society and has no objection to their subletting

the licence to Mr. noble until further advised.

Your obedient servant,

opntyAsst.

Yours

Morley, Alta.
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